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DATE: November 6, 2013
TO: Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Delores Reecy, Administrative Assistant III, Division of Accounting and Finance @ &

RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets during August 2013

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of August

2013, identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to
their source.
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DOCKET

130206-EI

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During August 2013

DOCKET TITLE

Request for
confidential
classification of
ga e 464 of the

012 Annual Report
by Duke Energy
Florida, Inc.

Division of Accounting & Finance

DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS
02350-13 Slemkewicz Order 1ssued
Cowdery

DESCRIPTION RETAIN

Progress] o
Tn&etlt})-
CONFIDENTIAL)
ertain cost
information
provided in 2012
diversification
r_fl:_lﬁqrt. [CLK note:
i1s document
moved from Docket
130000-OT to
Docket 130206-EI
per DN 04387-13.]
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Total number of records:





